
City of San Antonio

AGENDA PACKET
Animal Care Services Advisory Board

Wednesday, May 15, 2024 5:55 PM 4710 State Hwy 151

The Animal Care Services Advisory Board will hold its regular meeting in the 4710 State Hwy
151 beginning at 5:55 PM. Once convened, the Animal Care Services Advisory Board will take up the
following items no sooner than the designated times.

Members of the public can comment on items on the agenda. To submit comments or sign up to speak,
please go to www.sanantonio.gov/agenda and click on the eComment link for instructions. Questions
relating to these rules may be directed to the Office of the City Clerk at (210) 2077253

Once a quorum is established, the Animal Care Services Advisory Board shall consider the following:

Chair's Statement

Director's Report

Public Comments

Consent Agenda

1. Approval of the ACS Advisory Board Meeting Minutes for March 20, 2024
2. Approval of the ACS Advisory Board Statistical Reports for March and April 2024
3. Approval of the ACS Advisory Board Contracts Performance Report
4. Approval of the ACS Advisory Board Facility Inspections for March 2024
5. Approval of the ACS Fiscal Year 2024 Quarter 2 Report

Briefing and Possible Action on the following items

6. Spay Neuter Network Briefing
7. “Paw”Changa Event Briefing
8. Unrestrained Dog Study Briefing
9. ACS Metrics Update Briefing

Executive Session

At any time during the meeting, the Animal Care Services Advisory Board may recess into executive
session in the Administration Building Conference Room to consult with the City Attorney's
Office (Texas Government Code Section 551.071) and deliberate or discuss any of the following:
Personnel matters relating to the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline,
or dismissal of a public officer or employee pursuant to Texas Government Code Sec. 551.074
(personnel matters).

Determination of Next Meeting Date

Adjournment

Retirement Reception

Following the ACS Advisory Board meeting, a short reception will be held for the retirement of
Director Sims. The reception will not be open to the public and no ACS business will be discussed.

https://sanantonio.primegov.com/content/images/org/3ad085.jpg
http://www.sanantonio.gov/agenda


City of San Antonio

AGENDA PACKET
Animal Care Services Advisory Board

Wednesday, May 15, 2024 5:55 PM 4710 State Hwy 151

The Animal Care Services Advisory Board will hold its regular meeting in the 4710 State Hwy
151 beginning at 5:55 PM. Once convened, the Animal Care Services Advisory Board will take up the
following items no sooner than the designated times.

Members of the public can comment on items on the agenda. To submit comments or sign up to speak,
please go to www.sanantonio.gov/agenda and click on the eComment link for instructions. Questions
relating to these rules may be directed to the Office of the City Clerk at (210) 2077253

Once a quorum is established, the Animal Care Services Advisory Board shall consider the following:

Chair's Statement

Director's Report

Public Comments

Consent Agenda

1. Approval of the ACS Advisory Board Meeting Minutes for March 20, 2024
2. Approval of the ACS Advisory Board Statistical Reports for March and April 2024
3. Approval of the ACS Advisory Board Contracts Performance Report
4. Approval of the ACS Advisory Board Facility Inspections for March 2024
5. Approval of the ACS Fiscal Year 2024 Quarter 2 Report

Briefing and Possible Action on the following items

6. Spay Neuter Network Briefing
7. “Paw”Changa Event Briefing
8. Unrestrained Dog Study Briefing
9. ACS Metrics Update Briefing

Executive Session

At any time during the meeting, the Animal Care Services Advisory Board may recess into executive
session in the Administration Building Conference Room to consult with the City Attorney's
Office (Texas Government Code Section 551.071) and deliberate or discuss any of the following:
Personnel matters relating to the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline,
or dismissal of a public officer or employee pursuant to Texas Government Code Sec. 551.074
(personnel matters).

Determination of Next Meeting Date

Adjournment

Retirement Reception

Following the ACS Advisory Board meeting, a short reception will be held for the retirement of
Director Sims. The reception will not be open to the public and no ACS business will be discussed.



City of San Antonio 

 
Animal Care Services Advisory Board  

Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, March 20, 2024 5:55 PM 

4710 State Hwy 151, San Antonio, TX 78227 
 

I. Call to Order:   
Board Chair Braeutigam called the meeting to order at 5:56 p.m. 

 
II. Roll Call:  

Present:  Amin Tohmaz (Mayor), Charlene Ducote (Dist. 1), Lorena Havill (Dist. 2), 
George Garcia (Dist. 3), Rita Braeutigam - Chair (Dist. 4), Karen Speer - 
Secretary (Dist. 5), Kathleen Davis (Dist. 6), Valerie Moore (Dist. 7), Susan 
Beldon – Vice Chair (Dist. 9), Sallie Scott (Dist. 10) 

 Ex-Officio Member: Shannon Sims 
 
Absent: Katie Jarl (Dist. 8),  
  Ex-Officio Members: Dr. Marilyn Gotbeter, David McCary, Shannon Sims 
 

Ex-Officio Member McCary arrived at 6:11pm 
Ex-Officio Member Gotbeter arrived at 6:22pm 

 
III. Chair’s Statement 

 
IV. Director’s Report 

 
ACS Assistant Director, Brad Davenport, discussed upcoming ACS events to include the 
following: 

1. ACS’ first “Paw”-changa event to be held at ACS. The event is aimed at providing 
the community with a fun and exciting day at ACS, complete with vendors, food 
trucks, and activities. 

2. Community food distribution event put together through a partnership between 
ACS, Chewy, and the Humane Society of the United States (HSUS). 

 
V. Public Comment 

a. Bill White of District 3 discussed materials being made available for public 
awareness. He stated that San Antonio’s animal welfare problems are an “all-hands 
on deck” situation. He encouraged everyone to ask their elected officials to speak up 
on these topics. 

b. Vicki Steerman of District 7 read an e-mail to City Manager, Erik Walsh, regarding 
hiring for the new ACS Director. She emphasized the importance of being familiar 



with the culture and community that ACS operates in, and how animals are currently 
viewed by residents within the community. She discussed issues with State laws as it 
relates to animal ownership and how it causes issues for ACS within the legal system. 
She mentioned her frustrations with San Antonio Municipal Courts and how certain 
dangerous dog cases are handled, as well as discrepancies between fines issued and 
fines collected. 

c. Jackie Fonseca of District 1 discussed an increase of roaming dogs in her district due 
to recent weather. She discussed that she observed another citizen dumping a dog at 
that by the time ACS showed up, the dog had gone missing. She talked about how 
education is needed in the community. She asked ACS to stop with euthanasia and to 
partner-up with more rescues and transports. 

d. John Bachman of District 3 urged the ACS Advisory Board to take more interest in 
overseeing ACS operations. He discussed that almost all partners on the ACS 
Advisory Board Contracts Performance Report are not meeting their goals. He 
discussed statistical analysis and that while adoption numbers are up, they’re not good 
enough to meet the annual goals. 

 
VI. Consent Agenda:   

 
1. Approval of the Minutes from the ACS Advisory Board Meeting on January 17, 2024 
2. Approval of ACS Advisory Board Statistical Reports for January and February 2024 
3. Approval of the ACS Advisory Board Contracts Performance Report 
4. Approval of the ACS Advisory Board Facility Inspections for March 2024 
 
Board Member Garcia pulled Item 2, ACS Advisory Board Statistical Reports for 
January and February 2024, and Item 3, ACS Advisory Board Contracts 
Performance Report. 

 
Motion: Board Member Tohmaz moved to approve Items 1 and 4 on the 

Consent Agenda.  
Board Member Moore seconded the motion.  

 
Vote:   Ayes: Tohmaz, Ducote, Havill, Garcia, Braeutigam, Speer, Davis, 

Moore, Beldon, Scott 
 

Nays: None 
 

Abstain: None 
 

Absent:  Jarl 
 
Action:  MOTION PASSED WITH 10 AYES, 0 NAY, 0 ABSTAIN, AND 1 

ABSENT. 
 

VII. Items for Individual Consideration 
 
 

5. ACS Advisory Board Statistical Reports for January and February 2024. 



 
Board Member Garcia ask about whether ACS could say there has been a change in 
the number of stray/roaming animals because of actions taken by ACS. Board 
Member Garcia also asked if on the upcoming Roaming Dog Survey, if ACS would 
be noting how many of the dogs are spayed/neutered. 
 
Board Member Havill suggested including on the Statistical Reports that ACS show 
the overall goal for the year and how the current metrics compare to the goal, in 
addition to showing the current metrics compared to historical averages. 
 
Motion: Board Member Moore moved to approve the ACS Advisory Board 

Statistical Reports for January and February 2024. 
Board Member Davis seconded the motion.  

 
Vote:   Ayes:  Tohmaz, Ducote, Havill, Garcia, Braeutigam, Speer, Davis, 

Moore, Beldon, Scott 
 

Nays: None 
 

Abstain: None 
 

Absent:  Jarl 
 
Action:  MOTION PASSED WITH 10 AYES, 0 NAY, 0 ABSTAIN, AND 1 

ABSENT. 
 
 
6. ACS Advisory Board Contracts Performance Report. 

 
Board Member Garcia no longer a question regarding this Agenda item. 
 
Board Member Ducote asked what ACS can do (with regards to contract compliance) 
if a rescue partner continues to underperform. 
 
Board Member Havill discussed concerns about the underperformance of partner 
contracts and wanted to know about ACS implementing more accurate contracts. 
 
Motion: Board Secretary Speer moved to approve the ACS Advisory Board 

Contracts Performance report corrected.  
Board Member Scott seconded the motion.  

 
Vote:   Ayes:  Tohmaz, Ducote, Havill, Garcia, Braeutigam, Speer, Davis, 

Moore, Beldon, Scott 
 

Nays: None 
 

Abstain: None 



 
Absent:  Jarl 

 
Action:  MOTION PASSED WITH 10 AYES, 0 NAY, 0 ABSTAIN, AND 1 

ABSENT. 
 
 
7. A Briefing to the Public Safety Committee. 
 
ACS Assistant to the Director, Shannon Oster-Gabrielson, provided a brief on the 
presentation that was planned for the Public Safety Committee meeting on March 19, 
2024. Oster-Gabrielson categorized each topic in accordance with the 5 Focus Areas 
of ACS’ new Strategic Plan. 
 
Focus Area 1 – Support a Safe Community for People in Their Neighborhoods. 
 
Oster-Gabrielson discussed the following areas of interest: 

1. Improve first response rate to critical calls 
2. Conduct an unrestrained dog survey 
3. Enhance bites and dangerous investigations 
4. Add two new community spay/neuter clinics 

 
 
Focus Area 2 – Protect the Safety and Humane Treatment of Pets 
 
Oster-Gabrielson discussed the following areas of interest: 

1. Increase animal wellness clinic events 
2. Develop a community standard of care for pets 

 
Focus Area 3 – Support the Placement of Pets for Life 
 
Oster-Gabrielson discussed the following areas of interest: 

1. Enhance on-campus adoptions 
2. Increase rescue partner incentive 

 
Focus Area 4 – Foster Positive Connection with Our Community 
 
Oster-Gabrielson discussed the following areas of interest: 

1. Marketing 
2. Placement and networking 
3. Spanish language accessibility 
4. Neighborhood-based community engagement 

 
Focus Area 5 – Champion a Healthy and Thriving Workforce 
 
Oster-Gabrielson discussed the following areas of interest: 

1. Enhancing staff support 



 
8. A Briefing on the ACS Customer Service Division. 

 
ACS Assistant Director, Brad Davenport, provided a brief and overview of the 
recently implemented Customer Service division. 
 
Davenport began the brief discussing the historical timeline of the division, from 
approval to implementation. He continued the brief by providing an overview of the 
call-volume and peak days/hours when calls are received. 
 
Davenport concluded the brief by discussing the more common reasons that citizens 
are calling ACS, such as checking the status of a 3-1-1 call, information on adoptions 
or low-cost resources, the owner surrender process, lost/found pets, and calls related 
to the Field division operations. 

 
VIII. Determination of Next Meeting Date 

 
The next ACS Advisory Board meeting was scheduled for May 15, 2024. 
 
 
 

IX. Adjournment 
 

The meeting adjourned at 7:19 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

APPROVED 
 
 

_______________________________ 
Rita Braeutigam, Chair 
Animal Care Services Advisory Board 
City of San Antonio 



SAACS Advisory Board Monthly Statistical Update 
- FY 2024 YTD THROUGH MARCH 2024 - 

STRATEGIC PRIORITY #1: Enhanced Enforcement 
SERVICE REQUESTS RECEIVED 

Priority Level 1 2 3 4 5 TOTAL 
Historic Average* 0 1,371 5,247 2,438 5,146 41,911 
Actuals 0 1,724 5,851 2,289 5,250 48,395 

Variance 0  353  604  (149) 104  6,484  

6 
935 
921 
(14) 

7 
12,048 
14,193 
2,145  

8 
6,323 
6,376 

53  

9 
8,404 

11,791 
3,387  

COMPLIANCE (SLA) RATE 
Percent of initial requests from residents that are responded to within established SLA.  

SHELTER INTAKE 

13,681 
Total cats & dogs 

impounded 

6.87 
Average length of 

stay (days) 

Historic Average 

Actuals 
Impounded & Taken to ACS Impounded & RTOed in Field 

875 
Previous month 
shelter inventory 

924 
Current shelter 

inventory 

VIOLATIONS ISSUED BY ACS 

“Impounded & RTOed in Field” are pets that were impounded and immediately returned to their owner by the impounding Officer. 
These pets did not take up any kennel space at ACS. 

“OTHER” can include 
animal abandonment/
neglect, illegal tethering, 
aggressive/dangerous 
dog violation, permit vio-
lations, illegal animals, 
nuisance, inhumane trap-
ping, cruelty, animal 
fighting, notice of viola-
tions, and more. 

* Historic Average = Prior 3 

Priority Level 1 2 3 4 5 TOTAL 
Historic Average* 0.0% 97.5% 84.8% 42.7% 63.1% 76.2% 
Actuals 0.0% 98.2% 78.5% 42.5% 52.5% 68.5% 

Variance 0.0  0.7  (6.3) (0.2) (10.6) (7.7) 

6 
96.7% 
98.2% 

1.5  

7 
53.1% 
30.8% 
(22.3) 

8 
91.2% 
88.2% 
(3.0) 

9 
99.7% 
99.0% 
(0.7) 

Includes requests from residents through 3-1-1.  

PRIORITY 4: Illegal Sales 

PRIORITY 5: Aggressive (Critical), Bites 
(Non-Critical) 

PRIORITY 6: Neglect, Trapped/Confined 

 

PRIORITY 7: Aggressive (Non-Critical) 

PRIORITY 8: Public Nuisance, Permits 

PRIORITY 9: Stray/ Roaming, Customer 
Service Compliments / Complaints 

 

PRIORITY 1: Calls by default are      
assigned priority level 1 but reassigned 
when reviewed. 

PRIORITY 2:Sick/ Injured, SAPD Officer 
Standby 

PRIORITY 3: Bites (Critical), Cruelty 
* As of July 2022, ACS has revised it’s priority level system. Historical averages have been updated to fit new defini ons 

2,025 
Total violations 

* Numbers include only civil citations and notices of violation 



STRATEGIC PRIORITY #2: Increase Live Release Rate 

Historic Average Actuals 11,267 
Pets found homes 

9.7% 
(or 1,283A pets) 

Euthanized for space 

85.4% 
Live Release Rate 

A As of Feb 2023, this number now inclu. Euth. 
Capacity– Healthy and Euth. Capacity–
Manageable, Rehab, Untreatable. 

PET PLACEMENT (QUANTITY & PERCENTAGE) 

SPAY/NEUTER SURGERIES 

DEATH BY VEHICLES 

S/N REQUIREMENT 
STRATEGIC PRIORITY #3: Control Stray Animal Population 

 
Historic 
Average 

Actuals Variance 

Dogs 4,242 4,858 616 

Cats 4,949 5,992 1,043 

TOTAL 9,191 10,850 1,659 

 
Historic 
Average 

Actuals Variance 

Volunteer Hours 3,757 294 (3,463) 

Media Interactions 976 1,039 63 

2,642 
Total RTOs 

Digital Outreach 

6,504,956 

Digital Engagement 

636,290 

STRATEGIC PRIORITY #4: Engage & Educate 

*Some partner actuals are pending due to reporting delays. 

Adopted Placed with Rescue Returned Home TNRed Euthanized 

ACS Events 

Historic Average 

Actuals 

In Compliance Exempt or Sterilized Pending Compliance 

Partnered Events By Field Officers At ACS 

Data for contracted services is based upon the month when ACS 
receives invoice/report from partner. 

Sterilization agreement compliance rates for 
animals RTOed. Total RTOs does not include 
diversions.  

ACS 151 Facility Partner Funding* Brackenridge & Brooks 

MICROCHIPS IMPLANTED 

Historical 
Average 

Actuals 



SHELTER INTAKE

--
--

--
--

--
-

Contact 311 to report pet related concerns

MARCH 2024
SUMMARY REPORT

SAN ANTONIO ANIMAL CARE
SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD

562
Cats brought
into ACS care

76

85.5%
of ALL pets found

positive placement.

SERVICE REQUESTS

8,111 1,841
Dogs brought
into ACS care

Requests serviced
daily.

262

Pets found positive 
placement!1,969

Requests received during
reporting period.

"ROAMING"

SAVE YOUR PET'S LIFE, DON'T LET THEM ROAM.

2,248
SPAY/NEUTER

SURGERIES
PERFORMED TO

PREVENT
UNWANTED FUTURE

LITTERS**

CITATIONS
ISSUED

PETS KILLED ON
THE STREETS BY

CARS

PET PLACEMENT

1,902 For more information, visit
SAACS.NET or call 207-4PET

with your
phone's camera

POINT
SCAN&

*Data provided by San Antonio Animal Care Services
**Totals represent data as available at time of publishing

Pets returned 
home

Pets
adopted

Transferred to
rescue partner

Euthan-
ized

Pets euthanized due to
untreatable  
health/behavioral issues125

224 Pets euthanized due to
lack of kennel space

Pets
adopted

Transferred to
rescue partner

Euthan-
ized

TNR
0 500 1000 1500 2000 0 100 200 300 400 500

16%37%27% 19% 15% 53% 11% 9%12%
Pets

returned 
home



ENTRADA DE ALBERGUE

--
--

--
--

--
-

Comuníquese con el 311 para casos  
relacionados de mascotas.

MARZO 2024     
INFORME RESUMIDO

JUNTA ASESORA DE SERVICIOS DE
CUIDADO ANIMAL DE SAN ANTONIO

562
Gatos traídos al
cuidado de ACS.

76

85.5%
de TODAS mascotas

encontraron una
ubicación positiva.

SOLICITUDES DE SERVICIO

8,111 1,841
Perros traídos al
cuidado de ACS.

Solicitudes atendidas
diariamente.

262

¡Mascotas con
colocación positiva!1,969

Solicitudes recibidas durante
el período del informe.

SALVA LA VIDA DE TU MASCOTA, NO LOS DEJES AFUERA.

2,248
CIRUGÍAS DE

ESTERELIZACIÓN
REALIZADO PARA

PREVENIR CAMADAS
FUTURAS NO
DESEADAS**

MULTAS DE
 MASCOTAS

"SUELTA"

MASCOTAS
MATADAS POR

AUTOS

COLOCACIÓN DE MASCOTAS

1,902 PARA OBTENER MÁS INFORMACIÓN,
VISITE SAACS.NET O LLAME AL 207-4PET

con la cámara
de tu teléfono.

APUNTA
ESCANEA&

* Datos proporcionados por San Antonio Animal Care Services
** Los totales representan los datos disponibles en el momento
de la publicación.

Mascotas fueron eutanasiados
debido a problemas de salud
/comportamiento.125

224 Mascotas fueron
eutanasiados debido debido a
la falta de espacio en el
albergue.

Mascotas 
devueltas a

hogar

Mascotas
adoptadas

Transferido 
a otro albergue

Eutanasia Mascotas
adoptadas

Transferido 
a otro

albergue

Eutana
sia

Capturar-
esterilizar-

soltar

Mascotas 
devueltas a

hogar

17%36%25% 21%
0 500 1000 1500 2000

16%37%27% 19%
0 100 200 300 400 500

15% 53% 11% 9%12%



SHELTER INTAKE

--
--

--
--

--
-

Contact 311 to report pet related concerns

APRIL 2024
SUMMARY REPORT

SAN ANTONIO ANIMAL CARE
SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD

0 200 400 600 800

985
Cats brought
into ACS care

139

87.3%
of ALL pets found

positive placement.

SERVICE REQUESTS

7,857 1,768
Dogs brought
into ACS care

Requests serviced
daily.

262

Pets found positive 
placement!2,131

Requests received during
reporting period.

"ROAMING"

SAVE YOUR PET'S LIFE, DON'T LET THEM ROAM.

1,681
SPAY/NEUTER

SURGERIES
PERFORMED TO

PREVENT
UNWANTED FUTURE

LITTERS**

CITATIONS
ISSUED

PETS KILLED ON
THE STREETS BY

CARS

PET PLACEMENT

2,179 For more information, visit
SAACS.NET or call 207-4PET

with your
phone's camera

POINT
SCAN&

*Data provided by San Antonio Animal Care Services
**Totals represent data as available at time of publishing

Pets returned 
home

Pets
adopted

Transferred to
rescue partner

Euth-
anized

0 500 1000 1500 2000

15%

Pets euthanized due to
untreatable  
health/behavioral issues165

159 Pets euthanized due to
lack of kennel space

37%30% 19%

Pets
returned 

home

Pets
adopted

Transferred to
rescue partner

Euth-
anizedTNR

5% 10% 70% 6% 9%



ENTRADA DE ALBERGUE

--
--

--
--

--
-

Comuníquese con el 311 para casos  
relacionados de mascotas.

ABRIL 2024
INFORME RESUMIDO

JUNTA ASESORA DE SERVICIOS DE
CUIDADO ANIMAL DE SAN ANTONIO

985
Gatos traídos al
cuidado de ACS.

139

87.3%
de TODAS mascotas

encontraron una
ubicación positiva.

SOLICITUDES DE SERVICIO

7,857 1,768
Perros traídos al
cuidado de ACS.

Solicitudes atendidas
diariamente.

262

Mascotas encontradas
positivas ¡colocación!2,131

Solicitudes recibidas durante
el período del informe.

SALVA LA VIDA DE TU MASCOTA, NO LOS DEJES AFUERA

1,681
CIRUGÍAS DE

ESTERELIZACIÓN
REALIZADO PARA

PREVENIR CAMADAS
FUTURAS NO
DESEADAS**

MULTAS DE
 MASCOTAS

SUELTA

MASCOTAS
MATADAS POR

AUTOS

COLOCACIÓN DE MASCOTAS

2,179 PARA OBTENER MÁS INFORMACIÓN,
VISITE SAACS.NET O LLAME AL 207-4PET

con la cámara
de tu teléfono.

APUNTA
ESCANEA&

* Datos proporcionados por San Antonio Animal Care Services
** Los totales representan los datos disponibles en el momento
de la publicación.

Mascotas fueron eutanasiados
debido a problemas de salud
/comportamiento.165

159 Mascotas fueron eutanasiados
debido debido a la falta de
espacio en el albergue.

Mascotas 
devueltas a hogar

Mascotas
adoptadas

Transferido 
a otro albergue

Eutanasia Mascotas 
devueltas a

hogar

Mascotas
adoptadas

Transferido 
a otro

albergue

Eutana
sia

Capturar-
esterilizar-

soltar

0 500 1000 1500 2000

15%37%30% 19%
0 200 400 600 800

5% 10% 70% 6% 9%



SAACS Advisory Board Monthly Statistical Update 
- FY 2024 YTD THROUGH APRIL 2024 - 

STRATEGIC PRIORITY #1: Enhanced Enforcement 
SERVICE REQUESTS RECEIVED 

Priority Level 1 2 3 4 5 TOTAL 
Historic Average* 0 1,630 6,229 2,838 5,943 49,237 
Actuals 0 2,020 7,145 2,640 6,072 56,252 

Variance 0  390 916  (198) 129  7,015  

6 
1,107 
1,095 
(12) 

7 
14,162 
16,278 
2,116  

8 
7,415 
7,393 
(22)  

9 
9,913 

13,609 
3,696  

COMPLIANCE (SLA) RATE 
Percent of initial requests from residents that are responded to within established SLA.  

SHELTER INTAKE 

16,434 
Total cats & dogs 

impounded 

5.05 
Average length of 

stay (days) 

Historic Average 

“Impounded & RTOed in Field” are pets that were impounded and immediately returned to their owner by the impounding Officer. 
These pets did not take up any kennel space at ACS. 

Impounded & Taken to ACS Impounded & RTOed in Field 

Actuals 

923 
Previous month 
shelter inventory 

902 
Current shelter 

inventory 

VIOLATIONS ISSUED BY ACS “OTHER” can include 
animal abandonment/
neglect, illegal tethering, 
aggressive/dangerous 
dog violation, permit vio-
lations, illegal animals, 
nuisance, inhumane trap-
ping, cruelty, animal 
fighting, notice of viola-
tions, and more. 

* Historic Average = Prior 3 

Priority Level 1 2 3 4 5 TOTAL 
Historic Average* 0.0% 97.5% 84.8% 42.7% 63.1% 76.2% 
Actuals 0.0% 98.2% 76.2% 44.9% 54.0% 69.3% 

Variance 0.0  0.7  (8.6) (2.2) (9.1) (6.9) 

6 
96.7% 
98.0% 

1.3  

7 
53.1% 
32.2% 
(20.9) 

8 
91.2% 
86.9% 
(4.3) 

9 
99.7% 
98.8% 
(0.9) 

Includes requests from residents through 3-1-1.  

PRIORITY 4: Illegal Sales 

PRIORITY 5: Aggressive (Critical), Bites 
(Non-Critical) 

PRIORITY 6: Neglect, Trapped/Confined 

 

PRIORITY 7: Aggressive (Non-Critical) 

PRIORITY 8: Public Nuisance, Permits 

PRIORITY 9: Stray/ Roaming, Customer 
Service Compliments / Complaints 

 

PRIORITY 1: Calls by default are      
assigned priority level 1 but reassigned 
when reviewed. 

PRIORITY 2:Sick/ Injured, SAPD Officer 
Standby 

PRIORITY 3: Bites (Critical), Cruelty 
* As of July 2022, ACS has revised it’s priority level system. Historical averages have been updated to fit new defini ons 

4,467 
Total violations 

* As of April 2024, numbers include civil citations, criminal citations, and notices of violation 



STRATEGIC PRIORITY #2: Increase Live Release Rate 

Historic Average Actuals 13,409 
Pets found homes 

9.2% 
(or 1,442A pets) 

Euthanized for space 

85.7% 
Live Release Rate 

A As of Feb 2023, this number now inclu. Euth. 
Capacity– Healthy and Euth. Capacity–
Manageable, Rehab, Untreatable. 

PET PLACEMENT (QUANTITY & PERCENTAGE) 

SPAY/NEUTER SURGERIES 

DEATH BY VEHICLES 

S/N REQUIREMENT 
STRATEGIC PRIORITY #3: Control Stray Animal Population 

 
Historic 
Average 

Actuals Variance 

Dogs 5,028 5,891 863 

Cats 5,813 7,138 1,325 

TOTAL 10,841 13,029 2,188 

 
Historic 
Average 

Actuals Variance 

Volunteer Hours 4,511 347 (4,164) 

Media Interactions 1,088 1,218 130 

3,081 
Total RTOs 

Digital Outreach 

7,638,556 

Digital Engagement 

738,137 

STRATEGIC PRIORITY #4: Engage & Educate 

*Some partner actuals are pending due to reporting delays. 

Adopted Placed with Rescue Returned Home TNRed Euthanized 

ACS Events 

Historic Average 

Actuals 

In Compliance Exempt or Sterilized Pending Compliance 

Partnered Events By Field Officers At ACS 

Data for contracted services is based upon the month when ACS 
receives invoice/report from partner. 

Sterilization agreement compliance rates for 
animals RTOed. Total RTOs does not include 
diversions.  

ACS 151 Facility Partner Funding* Brackenridge & Brooks* 

MICROCHIPS IMPLANTED 

Historical 
Average 

Actuals 



FY 2024 ACS Contract Plan Performance
Through April 2024

Paul Jolly Center Contract (November 1, 2023 - October 31, 2024)
November 

2023
December 

2023
January 

2024
February 

2024
March 
2024

April 
2024

May 
2024

June
2024

July
2024

August 
2024

September 
2024

October 
2024

Total

Plan 0 0 0 0 230 231 257 257 257 257 257 254 2,000
Actual 2 3 0 0 1 2 8

ADL Kennel Contract (June 10, 2023 - June 9, 2024)
June 
2023

July
2023

August 
2023

September 
2023

October 
2023

November 
2023

December 
2023

January 
2024

February 
2024

March 
2024

April 
2024

May-June 9
2024

Total

Plan 0 0 0 0 493 400 371 363 413 349 361 435 3,184
Actual 4 3 7 1 49 252 278 326 305 343 466 2,034

HVPP Contract (October 1, 2023 - September 30, 2024)
October 

2023
November 

2023
December 

2023
January 

2024
February 

2024
March 
2024

April 
2024

May 
2024

June
2024

July
2024

August 
2024

September 
2024

Total

Plan 333 333 334 333 333 334 333 333 334 333 333 334 4,000
Actual 228 199 282 229 185 315 468 1,906

RPIP Contracts (October 1, 2023 - September 30, 2024)
October 

2023
November 

2023
December 

2023
January 

2024
February 

2024
March 
2024

April 
2024

May 
2024

June
2024

July
2024

August 
2024

September 
2024

Total

13 5 2 11 11 12 3 57
3 0 10 6 7 10 5 41

11 7 9 34 14 18 13 106
1 0 1 3 0 3 0 8

13 2 12 17 6 0 7 57
0 33 42 30 61 39 22 227
1 2 0 2 0 0 1 6
3 18 9 6 17 10 3 66

17 15 8 12 5 6 9 72

K9s For Warriors Contract (February 20, 2024 - February 19,  2025)
February 

2024
March 
2024

April 
2024

May 
2024

June
2024

July
2024

August 
2024

September 
2024

October 
2024

November 
2024

December 
2024

January 
2025

Total

Plan 17 17 16 17 17 16 17 17 16 17 17 16 200
Actual 0 1 0 1

ADL - Paul Jolly 
Center

ADL - Kennels

K9s For Warriors 

Dizzy Dogs

Texas Chihuahua Rescue
SNIPSA
SA Humane

SAPA!

They Have the Right to Live

SA Feral Cat Coalition
God's Dogs Rescue
Footbridge Foundation

Vermont English Bulldog

Page 1 of 2



FY 2024 ACS Contract Plan Performance
Through April 2024

SPAY/NEUTER PARTNERS (October 1, 2023 - September 30, 2024)
October 

2023
November 

2023
December 

2023
January 

2024
February 

2024
March 
2024

April 
2024

May 
2024

June
2024

July
2024

August 
2024

September 
2024

Total

Plan 176 155 195 213 202 255 225 235 223 192 193 236 2,500
Actual 181 206 191 578
Plan 335 494 347 438 363 525 321 468 515 363 372 461 5,000
Actual 381 352 269 313 334 345 240 2,234
Plan 84 460 96 89 73 91 263 278 110 85 117 106 1,850
Actual 116 590 67 108 164 588 171 1,804
Plan 41 41 43 41 41 43 41 41 43 41 41 43 500
Actual 109 149 155 42 166 621
Plan 217 217 217 218 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 2,605
Actual 0 210 321 294 337 342 1,504

Total: 6,741

Spay Neuter Network Brackenridge Clinic (Oct 1, 2023 - Sep 30, 2024) SNAP Brooks Clinic (June 1, 2023 - September 30, 2024)
Q1

Oct-Dec 
203

Q2
Jan-Mar 

2024

Q3
Apr-Jun 

2024

Q4
Jul-Sep 
2024

Total
Q1

Oct-Dec 
203

Q2
Jan-Mar 

2024

Q3
Apr-Jun 

2024

Q4
Jul-Sep 
2024

Total

Plan 1,625 1,625 1,625 1,625 6,500 Plan 1,625 1,625 1,625 1,625 6,500
Actual 1,255 1,003 2,258 Actual 382 777 1,159SNAP Brooks

SNIPSA

SNN Brack

Pet Spots

SA Humane

SNAP

Spay Neuter 
Network

Page 2 of 2



City of San Antonio 
Animal Care Services Department 

  Advisory Board Inspection Checklist 
– 151 SAPA! Campus – 

General Board Instructions:  1) Inspections should be conducted while facility is open to the public to monitor results of cleaning process.  2) If an 
item cannot be verified at the time of your inspection, quiz a staff member as to how and when the item is to be performed.  

Page 1 of 10 
 

Advisory Board Member Name(s):  _____________________________________________________________ 
 
Date of Inspection:  ___________________________    Time of Inspection:  ______________________ 
 

Administration Building 
Pass/ Fail/ 

Not 
Verified 

Comments 

Staff and volunteers are friendly, 
informative, and courteous to all  

 
 
 
 
 

Clean floors, windows, and doors 
  

 
 
 
 
 

Proper signage in place 
  

 
 
 
 
 

Intake area neat & orderly 
  

 
 
 
 
 

Area is free of debris and safety 
hazards 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Every animal is being scanned upon 
intake 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

  

Amin Tohmaz

3/28/2024 8:15 am

Not open at the time of inspection

Not Verified

 Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass 

Not Verified



Page 2 of 10 
 

 

 

Annex Building 
Pass/ Fail/ 

Not 
Verified 

Comments  
 

Staff and volunteers are friendly, 
informative, and courteous to all 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Rooms are clean and orderly 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Lobby is clean and orderly 
  

 
 
 
 
 

Restrooms are clean and stocked 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Women’s restroom is clean and 
stocked 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Reception desk is manned during 
operating hours 
  

 

 
 
 
 
 

Detailed Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Not open at the time of inspection

Not open at the time of inspection

Not Verified

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

Not Verified



Page 3 of 10 
 

Clinic 
Pass/ Fail/ 

Not 
Verified 

Comments 

Staff is courteous and informative to all 
  

 
 
 
 
 

Clean floors, doors, & windows 
  

 
 
 
 
 

Hand sanitizing stations are visible and 
stocked 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

All kennels and cages are free of feces 
and urine  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Exam tables are cleaned between 
animals receiving treatment or exams  

 
 
 
 
 

Exam room washing station fully 
stocked with gloves  

 
 
 
 
 

Halls and walkways are free of debris 
and safety hazards  

 
 
 
 
 

Appropriate signage on each occupied 
cage  

 
 
 
 
 

All cleaning tools and surgical 
instruments are disinfected at end of 
day 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

N/A

All kennels were empty

Pass

Pass

Not Verified

Pass

Not Verified

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass



Page 4 of 10 

Clinic cont. 
Pass/ Fail/ 

Not 
Verified 

Comments 

Recovery room washing station fully 
stocked with gloves 

Surgical room washing station fully 
stocked with gloves 

Any temporary holding cages outside 
clinic are clean 

Controlled substances stored in locked 
cabinet when not in use 

The clinic building and equipment is in 
good repair 

Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise (for Lobby & Clinic) 

Pass

Pass 

Pass

Pass

Pass



Page 5 of 10 
 

Cattery (Building 5) 
Pass/ Fail/ 

Not 
Verified 

Comments 

Staff and volunteers are friendly, 
informative, and courteous to all  

 
 
 
 
 

Cat cages and doors are clean  
  

 
 
 
 
 

Litter boxes are clean with no offensive 
odor 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

All occupied cages have fresh water 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

All counter surfaces are clean 
  

 
 
 
 
 

Hand sanitizing stations are visible and 
stocked   

 
 
 
 
 

Staff work area has a hand washing 
station with soap, and paper towels  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Appropriate signage on each occupied 
cage  

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

N/A

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass 

Not Verified

Pass

Pass



Page 6 of 10 

Cattery (Building 5) cont. 
Pass/ Fail/ 

Not 
Verified 

Comments 

Floor is free of debris and safety 
hazards 

Scrub brushes, buckets, and all other 
cleaning tools are disinfected at the 
end of the day 

Intake vaccinations recorded on each 
kennel card 

All cages are cleaned and sanitized 
between occupants 

The Cattery building and equipment is 
in good repair 

Detailed Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise 

Staff were cleaning some cages

Pass

Pass 

Pass

Pass

Pass



Page 7 of 10 

Outside Cattery
& 

Kitty City

Pass/ Fail/ 
Not 

Verified 

Comments 

Litter boxes are clean with no offensive 
odor 

Fresh water is available 

Area is free of debris and safety 
hazards 

Appropriate signage on each occupied 
kennel and cage 

Detailed Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise 

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass



Page 8 of 10 
 

 

Building 1 
Pass/ Fail/ 

Not 
Verified 

Comments  

Staff and volunteers are friendly, 
informative, and courteous to all  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Kennels and cages are free of feces 
and urine 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Fresh water in each occupied kennel 
and cage 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Aisles are free of debris and safety 
hazards 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Appropriate signage on each occupied 
kennel and cage  

 
 
 
 
 

Pooper Scoopers are kept in a clean 
disinfection solution between 
scooping each run 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Kennels and cages are thoroughly 
cleaned and sanitized between 
occupants 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Hand sanitizing stations are visible 
and stocked 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Few kennels needed to be cleaned. Inspection was 
done before staff's arrival.

N/A

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

Not Verified

Pass

Not Verified



Page 9 of 10 
 

Drains free of debris and functioning 
properly 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Staff work area has a hand washing 
station with soap, paper towels  

 
 
 
 
 

Sinks and tubs are in working order, 
clean, and free of debris  

 
 
 
 
 

Mops, buckets, and all other cleaning 
equipment are disinfected at the end 
of the day 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Stainless steel cages are clean and 
have fresh newspaper 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Clean floors, doors, and windows 
  

 
 
 
 
 

There is no offensive odor 
  

 
 
 
 
 

Kennel building and equipment are in 
good repair 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Building 1 Detailed Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass 

Pass



Page 10 of 10 

Outdoor Exercise Yards (Next to 
Building 1) 

Pass/ Fail/ 
Not 

Verified 
Comments 

Clean and free of feces, debris and 
safety hazards. 

Gates function properly 

Waste stations are stocked 

Detailed Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise 

One lock needed to be fixed.

Pass

Fail

Pass

SUBMITRESET FORM



City of San Antonio 
Animal Care Services Department 

Advisory Board Inspection Checklist 
– Brackenridge Facility–

General Board Instructions:  1) Inspections should be conducted while facility is open to the public to monitor results of cleaning process.  2) If an 
item cannot be verified at the time of your inspection, quiz a staff member as to how and when the item is to be performed. 

Page 1 of 22 

Advisory Board Member Name(s): _________________________________________________________________ 

Date of Inspection:  _________________________  Time of Inspection:  __________________________ 

PAUL JOLLY CENTER FOR PET ADOPTIONS & PETCO PAVILION 

Main Lobby/Reception Area 
Pass/Fail/

Not 
Verified 

Comments 

Staff and volunteers are friendly, 
informative, and courteous to all 

Select one from 
drop-down list  

Clean floors, windows, and doors 

Proper signage in place 

Reception area neat & orderly 

Men’s restroom clean and stocked 

Charlene Ducote
28 Mar 24/29 Mar 24 0900/1600

I was welcomed when I arrived but it was very busy 
and the front desk had lots of people to attend. 

Occupied 

Passed

Passed

Passed

Not Verified

Passed



Page 2 of 22 
 

Main Lobby/Reception Area cont. 
Pass/Fail/         

Not 
Verified 

Comments 

Reception area neat & orderly 

Select one from 
drop-down list  

 
 
 
 

Women’s restroom clean and 
stocked  

 
 
 

 

Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

I visited on Good Friday and it was very busy! It was good to see so family prospective adopters.

Passed

Passed



Page 3 of 22 
 

Cattery 
Pass/Fail/

Not 
Verified  

Comments  

Staff and volunteers are friendly, 
informative, and courteous to all 

Select one from 
drop-down list 

 

Hand sanitizing stations are visible 
and stocked   

Clean floors, windows, and doors   

Cages & cage doors are clean   

All cages are cleaned & sanitized 
between occupants   

Litter boxes are clean with no 
offensive odor   

Scrub brushes, cleaning carts, and 
all other cleaning equipment are 
disinfected at the end of the day 

  

All occupied cages have fresh 
water   

Appropriate signage on each 
occupied cage   

 

  

There were no employees in the cattery. There was 
one family that wanted to visit an adult cat and 
another looking for a kitten. Failed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed



Page 4 of 22 
 

Break Room 
Pass/Fail/

Not 
Verified  

Comments 

Clean floors & countertops 

Select one from 
drop-down list  

 
 
 
 

Food storage area neatly stocked  

 
 
 
 
 

Men’s restroom clean & stocked   

 
 
 
 
 

Women’s restroom clean & 
stocked  

 
 
 
 
 

Sinks are clean  

 
 
 
 
 

Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

There were lots of dishes in the sink the employee 
on break stated that those would be cleaned after 
her break. 

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed



Page 5 of 22 
 

Back Deck/Heritage Tree Garden 
Pass/Fail/

Not 
Verified  

Comments 

Deck is clean & free of debris and 
safety hazards 

Select one from 
drop-down list  

 
 
 
 

Garden area free of feces and 
debris  

 
 
 
 

 
Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

Passed

Passed



Page 6 of 22 
 

Puppy Room 
Pass/Fail/

Not 
Verified  

Comments 

Hand sanitizing stations are visible 
and stocked 

Select one from 
drop-down list  

 
 
 

 

Clean floors, windows, and doors  

 
 
 
 
 

Cages and cage doors are clean  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Clean newspaper in cages  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Fresh water in each occupied cage  

 
 
 
 
 

All cages are cleaned and sanitized 
between occupants  

 
 
 
 
 

There are no offensive odors  

 
 
 
 
 

Appropriate signage on each 
occupied cage  

 
 
 
 
 

 

  

There were some fresh accidents however the 
employee working the puppy room was helping 
families visit prospective puppies and she was 
planning on addressing the accidents after they were 
settled

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed



Page 7 of 22 
 

Puppy Room cont. 
Pass/Fail/

Not 
Verified 

Comments 

Bedding available 

Select one from 
drop-down list  

 
 
 
 

Sink area is clean and free of debris  

 
 
 
 
 

Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

Passed

Passed



Page 8 of 22 
 

Work Room cont. 
Pass/Fail/

Not 
Verified 

Comments 

Clean floors & countertops 

Select one from 
drop-down list  

 
 
 

 

Washer & Dryer in working 
condition  

 
 
 
 
  

Dishwasher in working condition  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Sinks, tubs and tables clean and 
free of debris  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Storage area neat and orderly  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Cleaning equipment and chemicals 
are properly stored  

 
 
 
 
 

 

Area is free of debris and safety 
hazards  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise  
 

 
 

Disher washer not actively in use. Employees are 
hand washing

Passed

Passed

Passed

Not Verified

Passed

Passed

Passed



Page 9 of 22 
 

 

  

Indoor Dog Kennels 
Pass/ Fail/ 

Not 
Verified 

Comments 

Hand sanitizing stations are visible 
and stocked 

Select one from 
drop-down list  

 
 
 
 

Clean floors, windows, and doors  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Kennel guillotine doors are clean  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Kennel and cages are free of feces 
and urine 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Scrub brushes, cleaning carts, and 
all other cleaning equipment are 
disinfected at the end of the day 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Appropriate signage on each 
occupied kennel and cage   

  
 
 
 
 

There is variety in the dogs 
available for adoption   

  
 
 
 
 

There are no offensive odors   

  
 
 
 
 

They were all pulled up and difficult to see

There was one or two cages that had fresh accidents 
but the employees were busy assisting other dogs 
and families

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Not Verified

Passed

Passed

Passed



Page 10 of 22 
 

Indoor Dog Kennels cont. 
Pass/Fail/

Not 
Verified 

Comments 

Appropriate signage on each 
occupied kennel and cage 

Select one from 
drop-down list  

 
 
 
 

There is variety in the dogs 
available for adoption  

 
 
 
 
 

There are no offensive odors  

 
 
 
 
 

Fresh water in each occupied 
kennel and cage 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Drains free of debris and 
functioning properly 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Runs have proper bedding & toys 
available  

 
 
 
 
 

Pooper Scoopers are kept in a 
clean disinfectant solution 
between scooping 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Food storage area clean and neatly 
stocked  

 
 
 
 
 

 

  

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Not Verified

Passed



Page 11 of 22 
 

Indoor Dog Kennels cont. 
Pass/Fail/

Not 
Verified 

Comments 

Kennels and cages are thoroughly 
cleaned and sanitized between 
occupants  

Select one from 
drop-down list 

 

Aisles are free of debris and safety 
hazards   

Kennel building and equipment are 
in good repair 
 

  

Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

Love the adoption board that shows off each dogs personality. I think this is a great way to help get teh 
right dog to the right family!

Passed

Passed

Passed



Page 12 of 22 
 

Outdoor Dog Runs 
Pass/Fail/

Not 
Verified  

Comments 

Outdoor Dog Runs 

Select one from 
drop-down list  

 
 
 
 

Clean floors, windows, and doors 

  
 
 
 
 

Kennel guillotine doors are clean 

  
 
 
 
 

Kennels are free of feces and urine 

  
 
 
 
 

Drains free of debris 

  
 
 
 
 

Aisles are free of debris and safety 
hazards 

  
 
 
 
 

Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

Kennels being actively used

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed



Page 13 of 22 
 

Outdoor Play Yards 
Pass/Fail/

Not 
Verified  

Comments 

Clean and free of fecal matter 

Select one from 
drop-down list  

 
 
 
 

Doors to the play yards operate 
properly 

  
 
 
 
 

Turf is in good repair 

  
 
 
 
 

Play yard structure is in good repair  

  
 
 
 
 

Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

I worry about the turf and the paw pads during the 
summer. Turf can get summer hot with direct sun and 
can blister their paws.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed



Page 14 of 22 
 

Exterior 
Grooming/Driveway/Mechanical 

Yard 

Pass/ Fail/ 
Not 

Verified  

Comments 

Cages and cage doors are clean 

Select one from 
drop-down list  

 
 
 
 

Clean newspaper in cages  

 
 
 
 
 

Fresh water in each occupied cage  

 
 
 
 
 

Appropriate signage on each 
occupied kennel and cage  

 
 
 
 
 

Bathing sink is clean and free of 
debris   

Trash dumpster not overflowing   

Area is clean and free of debris and 
safety hazards   

Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Blocked off for roof repair

Blocked off for roof repair

Blocked off for roof repair

Blocked off for roof repair

Blocked off for roof repair

Blocked off for roof repair

Blocked off for roof repair

Not Verified

Not Verified

Not Verified

Not Verified

Not Verified

Not Verified

Not Verified



Page 15 of 22 
 

Pavilion 
Pass/Fail/

Not 
Verified  

Comments 

Clean floors that are free of debris 
and safety hazards 

Select one from 
drop-down list  

 
 
 
 

Fencing and doors around pavilion 
in working order and in good repair  

 
 
 
 
 

Fans and outside lights in working 
order  

 
 
 
 
 

Pavilion event calendar utilized and 
current 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed



Page 16 of 22 
 

Exterior Premises 
Pass/Fail/

Not 
Verified  

Comments 

Landscaped area free of feces, 
debris, and safety hazards 

Select one from 
drop-down list  

 
 
 
 

Dog waste stations stocked  

 
 
 
 
 

Trash receptacles not overflowing  

 
 
 
 
 

Landscape (to include grass and 
plants) well maintained   

 
 
 
 
 
 

Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Failed

Passed

Passed

Passed



Page 17 of 22 
 

SPAY NEUTER CLINIC  

Main Lobby/Reception Area/Exam 
Rooms 

Pass/Fail/
Not 

Verified  
COMMENTS 

Staff are friendly, informative, and 
courteous to all  

 
 
 
 
 

Clean floors, windows, and doors  

 
 
 
 
 

Proper signage in place  

 
 
 
 
 

Reception area neat & orderly  

 
 
 
 
 

Men’s restroom clean and stocked  

 
 
 
 
 

Women’s restroom clean and stocked  

 
 
 
 
 

Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

Lots of great informative material for people to grab 
and go

The phone cord is stretched across the from desk and people have to step over. After speaking with 
Angie she stated that the phone port under the desk is not active and they are having to make due 
with the phone port in the wall away from the desk. Angie also stated that they are experiencing an 
unfortunate amount of cancellations this week and unsure the cause but they did reach out to local 
partners to see if they could help assist with surgeries to keep the numbers up. I thought that was a 
smart move and a great way to keep working relationships with other organizations strong. 

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed



Page 18 of 22 
 

Cat Holding Area 
Pass/Fail/

Not 
Verified  

COMMENTS 

Cages & cage doors are clean  

 
 
 
 
 

All cages are cleaned & sanitized 
between occupants  

 
 
 
 
 

Fresh newspaper in each cage  

 
 
 
 
 

There are no offensive odors  

 
 
 
 
 

Each cage with cat has correct kennel 
card  

 
 
 
 
 

Stainless steel shelving is cleaned  

 
 
 
 
 

Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

Quite a few of the kennels are being used for storage of supplies and materials. The building and 
facility does not provide the team any storage and is forcing the staff to take away from available 
kennels that could potentially be used for more patients.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed



Page 19 of 22 
 

Dog Holding Area (Right) 
Pass/Fail/ 

Not 
Verified  

COMMENTS 

Cages & cage doors are clean  

 
 
 
 
 
 

All cages are cleaned & sanitized 
between occupants  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Fresh newspaper in each cage  

 
 
 
 

 

There are no offensive odors  

 
 
 
 
 

Each cage with dog has correct kennel 
card  

 
 
 
 
 

Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  

Same storage issues in the dog kennel as in the cat kennel area. 

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed



Page 20 of 22 
 

Surgical Prep Area 
Pass/Fail/ 

Not 
Verified 

COMMENTS 

Prep sinks are in working order, clean, 
and free of debris  

 
 
 
 
 

Medical equipment are in working 
order and clean  

 
 
 
 
 

Controlled Medical Drugs are properly 
secured  

 
 
 
 
 

Clean floors and tables  

 
 
 
 
 

There are no offensive odors  

 
 
 
 
 

Comments/Actions Needed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

There is not storage for medical supplies. There are only on section in the room with cabinet space and it is 
being occupied with medical supply. There are cleaning chemicals on the floor under the sinks and autoclaves 
due to lack of infrastructure storage. Two autoclaves are too small to handle the large volume output. They 
have to run multiple cycles a day to support high volume which is takes away from the efficiency. The staff also 
stated that they are struggling with power supply. The autoclaves and laundry machine are on the same 
breaker and they are frequently tripping. They are unable to move any of the autoclaves are the only other 
option is in the middle of the recovery and wellness set up. The staff is having to come up with clever work 
arounds. The sink near the refrigerator is being covered up and used as a make shift office. This teams needs 
a better footprint. These issues should be considered for the upcoming high volume spay/neuter locations 
being developed.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed



Page 21 of 22 
 

Surgery Suite 
Pass/Fail/

Not 
Verified 

COMMENTS 

Medical equipment is in working order 
and clean  

 
 
 
 
 

Fresh surgery packs are used for each 
pet  

 
 
 
 
 

Pets are properly sedated, and secured 
to surgery table  

 
 
 
 
 

Clean floors and tables  

 
 
 
 
 

Comments/Actions Needed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed



Page 22 of 22 
 

Dog Holding Area (Left) 
Pass/Fail/ 

Not 
Verified 

COMMENTS 

Cages & cage doors are clean  

 
 
 
 
 

All cages are cleaned & sanitized 
between occupants  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Fresh newspaper in each cage  

 
 
 
 
 

There are no offensive odors  

 
 
 
 
 

Each cage with dog has correct kennel 
card  

 
 
 
 
 

Sink area is clean and free of debris  

 
 
 
 
 

Description of Concerns, Actions Needed, or Praise  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

SUBMITRESET FORM



FY 2024
SECOND QUARTER REPORT




	Meeting Minutes from 03-20-24
	ACS Advisory Board Monthly Statistical Report_March 2024
	AdvisoryBoardReport_Infographic_March2024
	AdvisoryBoardReport_Infographic_APRIL2024
	ACS Advisory Board Monthly Statistical Report_APRIL2024
	Advisory Board Contract Report_April FY24
	151 SAPA! Inspection Form (march)
	Brackenridge Facilities Inspection (march)

